CITY OF KYLE

VENDOR: 09057 - LAURALEE HARRIS

DATE
2/14/2024

INVOICE #
24.02.14

PO #

DESCRIPTION
Mileage reimbursement - 12/23 - 02/24

636067
03/06/2024 636067
GLACCT # AMOUNT
1100-10004-511750 366.78

366.78
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Re: Mileage Reimbursement Request - Council Member Lauralee Harris

Jennifer Kirkland <Jholm@cityofkyle.com>
Tue 2/27/2024 3:54 PM

To:Yvette Aleman <yaleman@cityofkyle.com>

[ﬂl 1 attachments (39 KB)
2024 0227 LH Mileage Reimbursement Request.pdf;

Here is the updated form, Yvette, thank you so much!

Jennifer

From: Yvette Aleman <yaleman@cityofkyle.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Jennifer Kirkland <Jholm@cityofkyle.com>

Subject: Re: Mileage Reimbursement Request - Council Member Lauralee Harris

Hi Jennifer,

While processing Councilmember Harris's mileage reimbursement request, we noticed that some of the
mileage is from 2023 and the rate was different in that year. It will need to be updated and resubmitted.

Also, will we be mailing the check or will you be picking it up? If we're mailing it, I'll need her address.

Yvette Aleman

Staff Accountant

City of Kyle

100 W. Center Street

Kyle, TX 78640

Direct Line (512) 262-3972
Fax (512) 262-3987

#TeamKyle Core Values: Knowledge, Yes-Attitude, and Employee Accountability
From: Yvette Aleman <yaleman@cityofkyle.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 7:07 AM

To: Jennifer Kirkland <Jholm@cityofkyle.com>

Subject: Re: Mileage Reimbursement Request - Council Member Lauralee Harris

Thank you, | will process the reimbursement.

Yvette Alemonv

Staff Accountant
City of Kyle




100 W. Center Street

Kyle, TX 78640

Direct Line (512) 262-3972
Fax (512) 262-3987

#TeamKyle Core Values: Knowledge, Yes-Attitude, e and Employee Accountability

From: Jennifer Kirkland <Jholm@cityofkyle.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Yvette Aleman <yaleman@cityofkyle.com>

Subject: Mileage Reimbursement Request - Council Member Lauralee Harris

Yvette,

Please process a payment in the amount of $371.85 for Council Member Harris related to the attached

request.
Jevwifer Kirkland, TRMC

My Office has moved!
1700 Kohlers Crossing

City Secretary

Assistant to the City Manager
City of Kyle

Pie Capital of Texas®
jkirkland@cityofkyle.com

(0) 512.262.3981

#TeamKyle Core Values: Knowledge, Yes-Attitude, and Employee Accountability



